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INTRODUCTION

On May 29, 1980 on the House floor, the chairman of the House
Committee on Standards of Official Conduct called up a privileged
resolution (H. Res. 660) in the matter of Representative Charles H.
Wilson and asked for its immediate consideration.

A motion to postpone further consideration of House Resolution
660 until June 10, 1980, was offered by Mr. Rousselot. The motion to
postpone was rejected, whereupon the House proceeded to consider
the resolution.

During debate, Representative William Thomas made reference to
1970 campaign reports filed by Representative Charles H. Wilson
pursuant to California State law, that were not introduced in evi-
dence during the disciplinary hearing in the Wilson case. The argu-
ment was made that bringing into the debate, material that had not
been raised in the hearing, put Representative Wilson at a disadvan-
tage, whereupon a motion to reconsider the Rousselot motion to post-
pone to a day certain was agreed to. Upon reconsideration the motion
to postpone to a day certain (June 10,1980) was agreed to.

The chairman of the Committee on Standards of Official Con-
duct called a committee meeting for 9:30 a.m., June 5, 1980 for the
purpose of considering the material referred to by Representative
Thomas in the May 29 debate.

In a May 30, 1980, letter to Representative Wilson and his counsel,
the chairman notified them of the June 5 meeting, and offered to re-
ceive from them “any objection, comments, or additional proof on
the new evidence submitted by Representative William M. Thomas
on the House floor May 29th.”

The transeript of that portion of the June 5, meeting of the House

Committee on Standards of Official Conduct relevant to the Wilson
matter follows.
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THURSDAY, JUNE 5, 1880

HousE oF REPRESENTATIVES,
ComMrrTee oN Stanparps oF Orrician Conbuct,
Washington, D.C.

The committee met, pursuant to notice, at 9:50 a.m., in room B-318,
Ra.yl_)&lirn House Office Building, Hon. Charles E. Bennett (chairman)
presiding.

Present: Representatives Bennett, Stokes, Rahall, Spence, Hollen-
beck, Livingston, Thomas, and Cheney.

Also present: Walter J. Bonner and Thomas A. Guidoboni, coun-
sel for Mr. Wilson. John M. Swanner, Staff Director.

The Cuairman. The committee will come to order.

As we all know, the House voted last Thursday, May 29, to postpone
further consideration of House Resolution 660 until June 10, 1980.

The argument was made that remarks delivered by Representative
Thomas referring to California State cam};aign reports had not been
offered in evidence during the disciplinary hearings and thus put Rep-
resentative Wilson at a disadvantage in defending hilnse1¥ on the
House floor that day. Therefore, the Rousselot motion to postpone until
June 10 was agreed to.

I called today’s meeting for the purpose of allowing Representative
Thomas to bring to the committee’s attention the documents he re-
ferred to on the House floor last week. We are interested in learning:
&}) precisely what these documents are and what they contain, (2) how

ey relate to the matter before us and, of course, what the respondent
me}y wish to say in this matter. .

ize Mr. Thomas.

Mr. Taodas. Mr. Chairman, subsequent to the publishing of the com-
mittee report in the matter of Representative Charles H. Wilson, I
obtained copies of the candidate’s campaign statements required to be
filed by Mr. Wilson pursuant to California law in effect during 1970-
71. Copies of these reports were in the committee evidence files, but
were not introduced by committee counsel at the disciplinary hearing.

T understand that Mr. Wilson’s counsel chese not to make copies of
these documents at the time they were given access to the committee
evidence files pursuant to discovery.

Further, I understand that on May 29, 1980, on the floor of the
House, Representative Livingston personally furnished copies of the
statements to Mr. Wilson and that on Maly 30, 1980, Mr. Wilson’s
counsel received copies from the committee. I have here copies of these
documents for both the prima.ﬂr\y and the general election held during
1970. Affixed to each is a certificate from March Fong Eu, Secretary
of State of California, certifying that these are full, true and correct

copies.
R(r. Chairman, I request these documents be received by the com-
mittee and made a part of the record of these proceedings.
k]
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The CuamrmaN. Is there any objection ?

Mr. Tuomas. If I may continue, Mr. Chairman, I believe that these
documents have substantial probative value. ~

Mr. Swanner. Does counsel have an objection ¢

Mﬁ' Gumonont. Yes, I would like to voice an objection, sir, if I
might.

The Cramman. Unless you want to talk further before the objec-
tion. Is there something else you want to say ¢

All right.

Mr. Gumoeont. The objection is based on the following. The com:
mittee held a full hearing. We were present with Mr. Wilson. The
hearing was concluded on the first of Em There were closing argu+
ments, The committee issued a report. The matter was presented to the
floor. This evidence was available. I believe Mr. Wisebram had the
option of offering this or not. We had the option of defending or not.
It was not offered. We did not defend. At some point there has got to be
finality in this matter, and as I read the rules of the committee, this
committee, the conclusions of this committee and the recommenda-
tions as to Mr. Wilson had to be based on evidence offered at the hear-
ing, and I would commend to the committee’s attention Rule 16 in
particular, which reads:

At a disciplinary hearing the burden of proof rests on the
staff with respect to each count to establish the facts alleged
therein clearly and convincingly by the evidence that it
introduces.

~ And, gentlemen, this evidence was not introduced at that time, and
we would object to its introduction now at this time before this com-
mittee, because we believe that the hearings and the proceedings are
closed, and it is especially telling that it was available, that counsel for
the committee and the committee did have staff co made a tactical
* decision, for whatever reason.

Mr. Wisebram is not here today so I can’t question his reasons, but
he did have it available. He made a decision not to use it. It was not
used. Now I think that is sufficient to state the grounds of the objection.

If the committee has questions or anything, I will try to respond to

The Cramrman. I think this to the inherent procedural matter
which is before us, Basically, the authority of Congress to discipline
Members rests upon the Constitution. A procedure has been set up for
this committee to operate to bring evidence before the Congress, but as
I read the Constitution, and as I read what has been done by statute,
I believe that a new matter can be brought to the floor. I believe it
could have been disposed of on the floor the other day, and we could
have gone to final action. I don’t believe any of the statutes I]nsug the
position that new evidence can’t be brought to the floor. It could be
that the House would do as it did, come to the conclusion that the
matter should be postponed to allow response to the new material done
on the iloor. But as I understand the constitutional situation we have
before us, and the statutory provisions which I doubt could make those
constitutional provisions, it 1s perfectly proper to admit into the record
at this time this particular material.

Now, from a practical standpoint, the material was already offered
on the floor of the House, and I suggested on the floor of the House




that the matter be stricken, and that we not consider it. The House
apparently felt that that was impossible for them to do, and that a
more proper thing to do would be to hayve the committee allow an op-
portunity for objections and counter information, if necessary.

In view of that, it seems to me if we are going to have a termination
of a case of this type, that the proper procedure to follow is to do
what I notified counsel would be allowed, which was to offer this in-
formation in evidence. In my opinion, it is already in evidence because
it has been before the floor of the House, and allow the respondent any
way he wants to, so unless there is some objection from some member
of the committee, I would intend to allow Mr. Thomas to put this mate-
rial in the record.

I see no way of wiping it out, when you consider the action that the
House has taken. Now, if you were, strictly speaking, in a court proce-
dure or a jury procedure, it could have been wiped out, but the House
apparently turned its back on that procedure, and I think the House
has a right to do what it wants to go on this matter under the Con-
stitution. I think there is no statute that prohibits or prescribes a dif-
ferent procedure. So unless there is scme objection by some member of
the committee to the introduction of this evidence, it will be allowed in
at this time.

Mr. Stokes. Mr. Chairman, prior to any vote being taken in this
matter, I would like to hear from counsel for the respondent. I am quite
familiar with newly discovered evidence being tfle grounds or the
basis for a new trial for someone who has been found guilty. I have
never, nor do I know of any procedures under law, where those in the
category of being prosecutorial have some newly discovered evidence
that gives them the right to have a new hearing.

The rules =learly provide for the production of evidence at hearings,
ot cetera. There is nothing in the rules that provides for additional
evidenca to be submitted after the verdict. Here you have had a hear-
ing. You have had the jury meet here and decided, made findings, then
recommended punishment to the House. It went to the House, and
then after all the grocedures provided for under the rules of the House,
up comes newly discovered evidence by those who had every oppor-
tunity to present their evidence during the disciplinary hearing, and
T would really like to hear from counsel for the respondent.

Mr. Livincston. Will the gentleman yield to me before counsel
responds?

Mr. Stokes. Yes, I would. .

Mr. LivinesToN. It seems to me that it is the function of this body
to make recommendations to the House on M¢mbers who have been
charged with violating the integrity of the House. Now, that 1s a
pretty loose proposition, but if you want to play bv the rules. and it
seems to me that no rules should exclude new evidence which shows
categorically that one of the charges that we brousht against the par-
ticular member may be verified or proved, but Rule 20 of the rules of
the committee provides:

“Any evidence that is relevant and probative shall be ad-
missible in any hearing of the Committee” and I submit
this is a hearing of the committee, “unless the evidence is
privileged or unless the Constitution otherwise requires its
exclusion.”

63-606 0 - 80 - 2
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Now, this documentary evidence is not privileged. The Constitution
in no way compels its exclusion, and it seems to me that the chairmsn
is absolutely right in admitting 1t at this time. ) ;

Mr. Stoxes, Well, Rule 20 to which you refer, which says, “Any evi
dence that is relevant and probative shall be admissible in any hear-
ing of the Committee”—we were not in any hearing of the committee
when this evidence was introduced on the floor of the House.

Mr. LivingsToN. We are in 2 committes now.

Mr. Stoxes. The committes had had its hearing. Let’s refer back to
Rule 16(a) which says this:

A disciplinary hearing respecting a violation charged in
a Statement of Alleged Violation shall be held to receive
evidence upon which to base findings of fact and recommen-
dations, if any, to the House respecting such violation. A
disciplinary hearing shall consist of two phases. The first
phase shall be for the purpose of determining whether or not
the counts in the Statement have been proved. The second
phase shall be for the purpose of determining what action to

recommend to the House with respect to any count found to
have been proved.

Now, I don’t find anything in here that provides for a third phase.
If you have got some third phase here to refer to, I would be happy
to have that evidence. _

Mr. LivinesTox. The point is that I see no reason for its exclusion.
This is probative evidence. This is evidence bearing on the de%m‘e
of proof or the guilt or innocencs, if you will, of the Member before
this committee, and barring any showing that any hearing of the com-
mittee excludes this hearing, I think that there is no reason why this
matter should not go in the record.

I regret that it didn’t go in the record in the first place, but in my
opinion it is directly bearing on the substance of some of the counts
before the committee. We have had no final ruling. We will have no
final ruling until the House voices its judgment when we go before
the House on June 10, I think the date is.

Mr. Stoxes. Would the gentleman tell me what is to prevent us when
we go back to the floor, someons else coming up with some new evi-
Sﬁnceg, and what do we do? Come back here and have another hearing

en

Mr. LivingstoN. Quite frankly, if the gentleman from California,
Mr. Wilson, came forward with some evidence to show that he was
innocent, I would be delighted to admit it on the floor.

Mr. Stokes. If that is the basis upon which the gentleman is pro-
ceeding, then that defies everything that I know about due process of
law, and that is precisely what counsel said when this case began.
You are talking about a situation where you have just said the re-
spondent is to come here and prove he is innocent rather than for you
as a committe member and the staff to prove his guilt.

It defies everyl:hin‘%that this procedure is ali about.

Mr. LivinestoN. We have had a full hearing. Mr. Wilson has been
entitled to introduce evidence in his behalf to show that the charges
are unwarranted. He has not come forward with any such evidence.
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He has had an opportunity in the hearing that we have already had in
the full House. He would have an opportunity today. He would have
an opportunity again in the full House on June 10.

Now, if he is innocent, I am the first one to want to see him go free,
but these documents in my opinion categorically show that he has got
‘problems, and I think they are probative and I think the full House
should have the benefit of those documents.

Mr. Stoxes. Mr. Chairman, I renew my request to hear from coun-
sel for respondent.

Mr. BonNER. May I, Mr. Chairman ¢

Of course, I agree with the position as put forth by Mr. Stokes.
It is really unheard of to reopen prosecutions and to come forward
with what has been described by the chairman and the other gentle-
man as newly discovered evidence, but the reality here is that it is
totally inappropriate and totally unfair to do so.

ere really does come a point at which the committee should call
enough to this.

Putting that aside, the reality is that this is not newly discovered
evidence. The evidence was before you through your staff and through
your counsel, and you didn’t use it. You didn’t admit it. Under any
stretch of the imagination, under any stretch of any rules of eviden
it is too late. There is nothing “newly discovered” about it. You al
knew about it. You had a full hearing here, presented your evidence,
made your findings of guilt and innocence and assessed recommenda-
tions as to penalty. Now today, we hear this described as “newly dis-
covered evidence.” “Newly discovered evidence” is certainly not evi-
dence that lies in the hands of the committee during the entire time
that the hearing on phase I took place, never mind the hearing on
phase II. So with all due respect, Mr. Chairman, to you and the com-
mittee, I vigorously object to the admission of this so-called newly
discovered evidence at this time for the reasons that it is, first of all,
not “newly discovered evidence,” and second, it is completely inap-
g}'opriabe, and I think comé)leteiﬂ unfair to reopen these proceedings.

ou have assessed guilt and you have assessed innocence and you have
assessed what the Eenalty should be. Now you have asked us to try to
come forward at this late date and to meet this old evidence which the
committee, in what I must take is its wisdom, along with its staff and
counsel, chose not to make use of during the time of the phase I and
phase IT proceeding. '

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

The Caamman. Well, the, counsel has quoted me as saying that I
thought it was newly discovered evidence, If I used that phrase, it cer-
tainly wasn’t done with a thoughtful choice of words, and T don’t
think T used it. It is instead newly offered evidence. I don’t think peo-
ple who have argued for or against the introduction of this evidence
really listened very carefully to what I said.

We have a Constitution. The Constitution says that the House can
discipline its Members. It can di _:pline its Members in any way it
wants to under that constitutiona. provision, and in accordance with
it. It has seen fit to create a committee to bring forth these matters to
the House in a procedural process which is as near as possible to what
we can accomplish to be absolutely fair in all instances, but it has not
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precluded the House doing this on the floor without ever going to this

committee. As a matter of fact, it was only the motion to table which
revented Mr. Diggs’ matter from being handled immediately on the

Hoor earlier this year or last year, whenever it was, on the floor of the
ouse. ‘

The Parliamentarian ruled that this information couldn’t be strick-
en, as I understand it, when it came to the floor of the House. That is
exactly as I conceive it. .

In other words, someone could bring, if you can get recognized, &
matter to the fleor of the House and entirely bypass this committee
under the Constitution, and you couldn’t pass a constitutional law in
my opinion that would prohibit it, so it is basically there and we are
with the situation where new evidence could be offered on the floor of
the House. .

It was already offered. I made the suggestion that it ought to be
stricken and we forﬁet about it, but the House didn’t want to do that,
and it wanted us to have this hearing, to give a chance to the respond-
ent to answer.

We ought not to be caught up in a lot of technicalities which prevent
this Congress from moving ahead, particularly when the Constitution
has spoken. The Constitution has spoken. It says that we, that the
House, has a responsibility to pass ultimately on these matters, and
it.fwouid not allow this committee to find 2 Member of the House guilty
of anything.

All we do is recommend to the House and the House acts, and that is
tho basis upon which this reads and stands.

L don’t think it is even necessary for Mr. Thomas to offer this infor-
mation because it is already there, and other information could come
to the floor of the House the same way. It could be a very complicated
procedure if we had new evidence ari.‘}y red on the floor and either side
wa;‘liz:c.it‘to object and go back to hearing, but there is no way to
evade i

It is in the Constitution. We can’t change it by statute, so that is
what the legal situation is. _

Now, objection has been heard by counsel. Objection has been heard

_ t}g members of the committee, and unless there is further discussion, I
ink we should vote on it.

Mr. Stoxes. Mr. Chairman.

CuamrMAN. Yes.

Mr. Stoxes. First, it would seem to me that the evidence would be
better categorized as left out evidence rather than newly discovered
or discovered.

The Crarrmaw. I never used that phrase.

Mr. Stoxes. Well, the term has been used.

The CHARMAN. I said newlgaoﬁ'ered.

Mr. StoxEs. I would say that is just my term; it would be better
characterized as bemg left out evidence.

The Coamman. If you want to use that, I think that is the same
thing as newly offered.

Mr. Stoxes. May I, Mr. Chairman a question to Mr. Thomas
with reference to his o’ﬁered evidence 8’ posead




Before I vote on it, I would like to have some clear and intelligent
reason for the admission of the evidence.

In light of the fact that the committee has met and deliberated very
ca.refuﬁy on this matter and we arrived at a verdict, and made rec-
ommendations to the House, and included recommendations relative
to punishment, I would like to know the precise reason for his now
offering this evidence.

Is it for us to recommend a more harsh form of punishment? Is it
to buttress what he feels was a very weak verdict arrived at by the
committee ¢

I would really like to know his rationale for it.

Mr. Tromas. Will the gentleman yield

Mr. Stokgs. Certainly %Byield to the gentleman.

Mr. Tromas. Thank you.

My rationale is simply this: I felt that there was clear and convine-
ing evidence to support the counts that I voted in favor of and that
this committee agreed to.

In discussing the matter with members on the floor, many of them.
lawyers, they were indicating that althou%zl it was clear and convine-
ing that there were perhaps some gaps which made it less clear and
convincing even though it still tipped the scales toward clear and con-
vincing, in additional discussions with some members I found that they
were not going to agree with the committee based upon the arguments
that were made about the gaps.

One of the gaps dealt with counts seven and eight.

In trlying to understand my colleague’s arguments, and I think it is
valuable to try to put yourself in the other person’s shoes, having sat
through these hearings, I felt there wasn’t any gap, but in listening to
their arguments, trying to get around on their side of it, I under-
stood their argument.

I didn’t agree with it, but I understood it, and in an attempt then
to try to meet their argument, I began examining the documents. I
had no knowledge that the committee had these documents in their
possession. I went through the Federal documents and they didn’t
extend to that period that was in question, 1970, in the manner that
1 thought was appropriate, given the language of the statement that
had to be filed.

I discovered that the California documents did, and with respect
to the California documents, I did not know that the committee al-
ready had them in their ion. They were never presented to the
committee, and I thought it was information that was not already
available.

Subsequently I have found out that in fact the committee staff
had that information, and decided not to present it, for whatever
reason I do not know, but in examining these documents I believe that
thev had snbstantial probative value.

T thought they corroborated the earlier findings of the committee
on counts 7 and 8 of the Statement of Alleged Violations.

On both documents Mr. Wilson states that he has listed all moneys
paid, loaned, contributed or otherwise furnished to him directly or
indirectly in aid of his election. He lists no loans on these documents.
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On both documents Mr. Wilson states that the amount contributed
by himself toward his campaign expenses, and he lists the amount as
none.

The committes will recall that the loans repaid from campaign funds
were made on July 31, 1970; that was count No. 7, and August 16, 1970,
count No. 8.

Yet these loans were not reported on the California filing, nor is
there a campaign contribution by Mr. Wilson that might have been
funded by these loans, and when you examine these statements, I think
it is worth noting that the statement for the primary election shows
r%qg;g;s?gf $13,140 and expenditures of $12,218.22, for net surplus
o .78.

The statement for the general election shows receipts of $15,565 and
expenditures of $16,337.12. That is a deficit of $772.12 for the general
campaign but when you combine the primary and the general cam-
paign in terms of funding, there is a surplus of $149.66, so on its face
camp expenses were adequately covered by reported income on
the California forms, and the $15,000 that was borrowed and subse-
quently paid back by campaign moneys, there is no need for that money
and there was no evidence on that report that the money was either
loaned or contributed for expenses to cover that money. That was a gap
that they were complaining about. : _

I found something to plug that gap under the California reports
that had not been presented to the committee, and once I found out
that information, I didn’t know exactly what to do with it. I found it
out the night before, the day that the matter of Charles H. Wilson was
before the House, and I could not ignors that information, and so I
presented it on the floor.

I subsequently found out that the committee staff had it, that it was
available to the counsel for the defense, and that it was not all that
new and novel.

However, I still feel that, based upon what is in these two documents
it is substantial. It is probative and it corroborates counts seven and
eight to the extent that a colleague from California, Mr. McCloskey,
who had earlier planned on taking the floor to argue against the com-
mittee’s position on counts seven and eight, subsequently reversed him-
self after lgﬁging at this evidence and mdigatel%l that he was now
supporting the committee position on seven and eight.

The CEATRMAN. Any further discussion

Mr. Seence. Mr. Chairman.

The Cramyan. Mr. Spence.

Mr. Seence. If I might just submit one bit of reasoning, I would be

content to let the House decide the matter based entirely on the record
with no debate on either side, but I don’t believe that is what is en-
visioned by the procedure that we go through with.

The House, the way I look at it, decides on the matter based on the
record that we submit, and argument pro and con from anyone on
the floor who wants to submit it.

T don’t see how, for instance, if someone on the committee had in-
formation in furtherance of the allegations or in defense of them,
I don’t see how anyone could object to those members offering that
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information. Otherwise we have no reason to even go throngh all this
2 hours of debate and what-have-you, and with the possibility of new
ideas being raised that weren’t presented in the record or new evidence
or already discovered evidence, whatever you want to call it, I think
that the House considers our record and recommendations as just one
of the things that they rely on as a basis for the final decision, and
I don’t know whether that is new information or not I might offer,
but at least it is different.

The Cuarman. Do you want to be recognized now or do you want
to wait until we come back from the rollcall?

Mr. Stoxes. It is up to the Chairman.

The CramrMAN. It might be better and less tense if we go now and
come back when we can. As soon as there is a quorum present, we will
come back into session.

[Recess taken.]

The Cuairman. The committee will come back into session.

Mr. Stokes was asking to be recognized.

Mr. Stokes. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.

Mr Chairman, firstly, I want to express my appreciation to the gen-
tleman from California, Mr. Thomas, for his candidness in response
to the question that I had posed to him. and I appreciate his reasons
for the action that he did take, but, Mr. Chairman, I am concerned
about what I think amounts to fundamental due process and fairness.

We are confronted, it seems to me, with this situation. A committee
pmgerly designated by this Congress to hear matters related to ethical
conduct or nonethical conduct with members sat in judgment of that
Member, heard all the evidence produced by its own staff in a dis-
ciplinary hearing, then earnestly and conscientiously sat as jurors
together, and all of us know that we sat here and deliberated on this
entire matter, and after full and open disclosure an:! discussion among
us, we then voted upon that evidence.

We excluded some counts. We found the respondent guilty of other
charges, but it was done in a very serious vein, and it was done con-
scientiously, T believe.

After that, we sat in the same room, and we then discussed over a
long period of time the punishment that ought to be meted out to one
of our colleagues. Then we met again and we went over the report,
and all of the matters relating to tﬁ: report that was going to be sub-
mitted to the full House.

We had discussion and changes with reference to that. Then we
even had additional views submitted and dissenting views, et cetera.,
so we went through the entire process that is provided for under our
rules of procedure.

Then we find a very unusual situation coming about that defies
everything that T know about the judicial process. We find a member
of the committee who voted for a verdict of guilty on tl-ese charges
going to the floor, and in discussion and dialogue with his colleagues
himself feeling then that there are gaps in the evidence, and that there
is a need to buttress the evidence that was submitted to the House, and
submitted to this committee, in order to try and convince others that
the evidence proved before this committee was clear and convincing
evidence.
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Now, this is sort of like a juror, feeling that in discussion with his
fellow jurors, having some jurors express doubt as to whether the
evidence has been proved by clear and convincing evidence, then going
out on his own, securing evidence to bring back to the jury room and
submit, in order to try and prove his point, only this even defies that
situation because we are past the jury stage. We are past the stage at
which the judge would be meting out some type of a sentence. .

It seems to me as one who voted against count seven, one who did not
feel that the evidence was clear and convincing, that that evidence was
not even presented to me to convince me. It was presented to others in
the House who had expressed the same kind of doubt and concern I
did when I voted against this count having been proved by clear and
convincing evidence. .

It seems to me that if we have a good case it ought to stand on its
merits. We ought not have to run about as individual members of this
committee, trying to find some evidence to convince others. You
should be able to convince others based upon what convinced you, and
if you can’t, then it ought to fail on its merits.

at is the judiciaf process, but it seems to me that we ought not
be in the process of saying the evidence we brought to the floor is less
than clear and convincing, and therefore I must go around and
some more evidence, and that is all you can make of this, because y
your own admission you were trying to clear up the tﬁaps for members
who had to vote on tﬁis matter, and it seems to me that is wrong fun-
damentally, basically.

If this case couldn’t stand on everything that was presented to us,
and everything we spent all those hours working on, then it ought to

fail. I think it is wrong, and I am not going to vote to admit this evi-
dence into the record.

Mr. Tromas. Will the gentleman yield ?

Mr. Sroxes. Certainly I will be delighted to yield.

Mr. Tuomas. Perhaps in his stress on eloquence, he did not speak
my position. I did not say I thought there were gaps in the evidence.
I did not say I didn’t think there was clear and convincing evidence
that was in the report.

I think if every Member of the House sat through the committee
hearings that I sat through a vast majority of the Members of the
House would vote that it was clear and convincing evidence, that the
vote on this committee was a pretty good reflection I think on what
will happen in the House,

Two Members thought it was not clear and convincing evidence, A
vast majority of the Members did.

I said that I thought it was clear and convincing evidence, but
there are many members who simply do not have the time nor the in-
clination to thumb through a document as vast as this, examine each
piece of evidence, relate it to the other pieces of evidence which then
presents the picture clearly and convincingly that Mr. Wilson was
guilty of counts seven and eight. In attempting to put together what

knew from the evidence, it was apparent that it was difficult for
many Members to do that, hence the apparent gap.

en I found out about this information, contained in a single docu-
ment that wraps up many different points that were made in this
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testimony, it seemed to me appropriate to present it to them, to show
beyond any shadow of a doubt that you don’t have to thumb through
this document; you don’t have to read it; you don't have to read five,
six, or seven different pieces of evidence.

On one sheet of paper Mr. Wilson said there were no loans, that it
was above and beyond anything else that is in this document, and that
is why I said fellow, here is something that is easy to understand. You
don’t have to read all of it.

I never said that I didn’t think it was clear and convincing. I never
said 1 thought there was a gap in the evidence. It was simply a cleaner
way to present it to many busy members on the floor who did not have
the time to read the entire document.

Mr. SpENCE. Vould the gentleman yield ¢

Mr, Stokks, If 1 have the time, I will be delighted to yield to the
gentleman.

Mr. Spexce. I was just wonderin%. Would this present problems to
the gentleman from Ohio since he objected previously, saying that the
evidence was not clear and convineing, based on the record, would this
additional information cause you to change your mind and say that it
was now convincing, clear and couvincing evidence, and are you wor-
ried about that?

Mr. Stoxes. Well, I haven't considered it from that viewpoint. I
don’t get to the document because of the basic unfairness of the manner
in which the document was presented.

The Cuairyan. We do have a vote coming up on the floor and I
think perhaps we are in a position now to vote. I am not sure that the
Chair couldn’t rule contrary to the vote, and I reserve that péssibility-
because it really gets down to whether or not you admit it before the
committee or whether it is before the House already, and the Par-
liamentarian has already ruled it is before the House because he didn’t
make a point of order against it being put in.

I believe my memory serves me correctly, such a point of order was
raised, but all those in favor of admitting this in evidence answer yea
and contrary if you are opposed to it.

The Clerk will call the roll.

Mr. SwanNER. Mr. Bennett.

Mr. BENNETT. Aye.

Mr. SwanNER. Mr. Spence.

Mr. Spence. Aye.

Mr. Swanner. Mr. Hamilton.

[No response.]

Mr. Swanner. Mr. Hollenbeck.

[No response.]

Mr. SwanNEr. Mr. Preyer.

[No response.]

Mr. Swanner, Mr. Livingsten.

Mr. LivingsToN. Aye.

Mr. SwanNER. Mr. Fowler.

[No response.]

Mr. Swanner. Mr. Thomas.

Mr, THOMAS. Aye.

Mr. SwANNER. Mr. Stokes.

Mr. Stoxzs. No.

63-606 0 - 80 - 3
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Mr. SwANNER. Mr. Sensenbrenner.

[ No response. ]

Mr. SwanNEr. Mr. Rahall,

Mr. RanaL. No.

Mr. SwaNNER. Mr, Cheney.

Mr. CHENEY. Aye.

Mr. SwanNEr. Mr, Chairman, five members answer aye, two mem-
bers vote no, five members absent not voting.

The Cuamryan. For purposes of making the record crystal clear at
this point, as chairman of the committee I rule it is in evidence before
the committee on my own, as chairman of the committee. That is sup-
ported by the vote tﬁ’at was taken, but it is not necessarily relying upon
that, the truth being that it is already before the House an way.

Whether it is before the committee or not is really not of that great
significance, but this committee now does have a responsibility, which
is a very serious one, of listening to any observations, counter ideas or
whatever you might want to have on the part of the respondent and
I suggest we go vote. That will give them a little time to collect their
views on the matter and we will be back here as soon as we have voted,
which ought to be within the next 5 or 10 minutes.

[The information follows:]
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[ Recess taken. ] )
The Criarman. The committee will come to order.
At this time I am going to recognize the attorney for Mr. Wilson,

Mr. Bonner, or Mr. Guidoboni. I wrote Mr, Wilson and Mr. Bonner oh
May 30:

This is to notify you that the House Committee on Stand-
ards of Official Conduct will meet at 9:30 a.m., Thursday,
June 5, 1980, to allow you to present an objections, com-
ments, or additional proof on the new evidence submitted by
Representative William M. Thomas on the House Floor May
29.

Or any other material you might want to sibmit at this time will
be in order. Mr. Bonner or Mr. Guidoboni.

Mr. GumosoN1. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I have a statement to
make for the record. Let’s start off by saying we do have some evi-
dence. We choose not to introduce it. We agree with Mr. Stokes. We
believe it is completely inappropriate at this point. Having said that,
I would like to proceed with some comments. As I read the chairman’s
letter, that wouﬁ'd be appropriate. There is a phrase here, Mr. Chair-
man, for what has happened in this case. :

The CrairmaN. I conldn’t hear that.

Mr. Gumwosont. I am sorry. There is a phrase here for what has
happened in this case. In my practice we call it sandbagging, sir, and
let me tell you a little bit about what that means, It has got to do with
the prejudice to Mr. Wilson, which was not fully discussed here. Cer-
tain members of this committee on the floor and in their dear colleague
letters, some of which I have seen, and some of which have been re-
printed in the Congressional Record, among other things, have taken
the position that Mr. Wilson did not have a full defense, because cer-
tain documents, no evidence was put in, he only chose to call an abbre-
viated number of witnesses. I would state that that decision was made
based on the evidence that was introduced at the time, in our view,
as to what we needed to deal with, and I believe the committee will
recall in its report at page 219, this is the committee’s official report,
and this I might say is not new evidence or newly discovered. Mr.
Bonner’s remark, “But in light of the evidence that has been presented
by the staff, it is my view that defense should rest.”

Now, Mr. Wilson acceded to that view, not willingly. That was also
Eﬂ; in the record. At this point I beliove a statement was made on the

ouse floor we can’t unring a bell. We can’t unring that decision either
sir. That decision was mage based on what was t.l%ere. then. Perhaps if
this had come forward at that time, we would have had some evi ence
to offer. We might have made a different decision. We might have
called another witness. We can’t do anything about that, but the mem-
bers of this committee have taken the position that that was a sign o
the inability to defend, and now we have another member of this
committee coming in with new evidence, newly discovered newly
proposed, whatever, and saying: You know, here is something else
that proves it conclusively. It is not fair to Mr. Wilson,

Second, it has been said also, and T mentioned this before, that a
bell cannot be unrung. This was said on the floor, this evidence that

[




25

Mr. Thomas brought forth. Indeed, he submitted it to Mr. McCloskey,
as I understand his remarks. Mr. McCloskey reached a conclusion
without any opportunity to hear from Mr. Wilson’s side, That is ex-
actly the point we were complaining about, taken over, shown to Mr.
McCloskey in some sort of ex %a.hm way, I don’t know, and all of a
sudden, according to what Mr, Thomas tells me, he changed his mind.
No ability to produce a defense, no rebutta) from our side, no nothing.
This is unfair.

Now, remarks have been made today and previously in this com-
mittee that the only constitutional guarantee or governing procedure
is article 1, section 5, I believe, disciplining of members. would say -
to the committee that procedure is really tﬁe heart of the law, and if
there is no procedure it is 2 lawless thing, and that is what has been
going on here.

I would like to make a couple of other points very briefly, and then
I think I will conclude. Mr. Thomas has submitte? these documents.
I do this reluctantly, I might add, because I don’t know who is going
to come up with some more evidence on the floor again and whether we
are finally, finally done now, and every time it seems that we try to
argue from the evidence that is put into the record and draw an in-
ference, somebody comes up with a new document, to rebut another
inference. That is all we are talking about here,

Let me draw some inferences gom what Mr. Thomas has put in.
I don’t see any mention of California law as it stood in 1970. I see a
couple of documents. Nobody offered any evidence to that. I recall me
asking Mr. Chlan in the hearing that we did have when your com-
mittee did Eut in one piece of California evidence, exhibit 19 gg) and I
asked Mr. Chlan, “What do you know about California law 27 and he
said, “Nothing except what is on the form.”

Unfortunately, the law has been changed a number of times in
California since 1970. I don’t see any evidence of that. I don’t know
what the law required Mr. Wilson tosay. I don’t know the period that
these declarations covered.

I also don’t know whether or not they cover the unofficial office ac-
count. Now, as I recall the evidence, and we did have exhibits to that,
you gentlemen do recall or should recall that the checks in this case
went through the office account. I know that. Mr. Thomas’ evidence
doesn’t chanie that. I don’t know that that was required to be de-
clared. Mr. Thomas’ evidence doesn’t change that.

We simply do not know, gentlemen, what the status was. What we

ave is Mr. Thomas, an admitted nonattorney, as I understand it, wav-
ing some documents around and saying to us, “This proves conclusively
X,Y,and Z.”

Let me suggest one other thing, I don’t know, and perhaps I haven’t
seen any evidence of this, if Mr. Wilson took these loans, put them into
an account, used the money to pay for his campai , 2nd then reim-
bursed that account with his contributions, whether he would have had
to declare it. I simply don’t know the answer to that. Would that be a
loan? Did he use extra money or was he just as I might say “playing
the float”? Did he borrow the money first in anticipation of the con-
tributions, and then reimburse himself from that, and then pay back
thy loans? We don’t know that either. '
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It was 10 years ago, it is almost 10 years ago to the day if you are
lcoking at the primary election now. krankly, Mr. Wilson produced &
lot of records for us. We haven’t been able in the time, 5 days or what-
ever, to go back any further into the early part of 1970. It is no fault
of his. We never expected that we would be called upon to go back quite
that far. I say to you this deesn’t prove anything. I don’t think it should
be in the record. I don’t think that it proves anything. It may rebut
some inference. )

It also in my mind raises some further questions, and I say to you
this demonstrates the very problem and the reason why it shouldn’t be
here to begin with, and perhaps why Mr. Wisebram chose not to offer
it. I don’t know, he is not here, but he did make that decision. Based
upon that, gentlemen, those are all the remarks that I have to make at
this time. Thank you. .

The CHAmRMAN. At this point we could anticipate that there is some
form that we should use to report back to the House and we ought to
do it promptly. Otherwise, we won’t make the June 10 deadline, which
we have set before us, and before each one of you is a paper starting
“On May 29” and if anyone wants to move that we——

Mr. Tromas. Mr. Chairman, before we move, could I make a short
statement in reference to my colleague from California, Mr. Me-
Closkey ? He is an admitted attorney, although I am an admitted non-
attorney.

The Cramyan. T didn’t hear that.

Mr. TroMAas. He is an admitted attorney.

The Crairyan. Who is this?

Mr. TaoMAs. Mr, McCloskey from California. He sent a letter to
Mr. Wilson as a dear colleague, and indicated in the letter to Mr. Wil-
son that unless Mr. Wilson could refute the evidence, he would then
change his mind about the position. He did not change his mind based
upon the evidence presentesoti him. He waited and he is still waiting,
and the letter that was sent to Mr. Wilson was an attempt to clarify
Mr. Wilson’s position based upon this information.

Thank you.

The Cramrmax. I might read this paper. Something like this wounld

be necessary for us to wind up these proceedings so we would report to
the House. '

On May 29, 1980, on the House floor, the chairman of the
House Committee on Standards of Official Conduct called up
a privileged resolution (H. Res. 660) in the matter of Repre-
sentative Charles H. Wilson and asked for its immediate con-~
sideration.

A motion to postpone further consideration of House Reso-
lution 660 until June 10, 1980 was offered by Mr. Rousselot.
The motion to postpone was rejected, whereupon the House
proceeded to consider the resolution.

During debate, Representative William Thomas made ref-
erence to 1970 campaign reports filed by Representative
Charles H. Wilson pursuant to California State law that
were not introduced in evidence during the disciplinary hear-
ing the Wilson case. The argument was made that bringing
into the debate material that had not been raised in the hear-
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ing put Representative Wilson at a disadvantage, whereupon
a motion to reconsider the Rousselot motion to postpone to a
day certain was agreed to. Upon reconsideration the motion
to postpone to a day certain—dJune 10, 1980—was agreed to.

The chairman of the Committee on Standards of Official
Conduct called a committee meeting for 9:30 a.m., June 5,
1980 for the purpose of considerixﬁathe material referred to
by Representative Thomas in the ¥ 29 debate.

In a May 30, 1980 letter to Representative Wilson and his
counsel, the chairman notified ﬂgem of the June 5 meeting,
and offered to receive from them “any objection, comments,
or additional proof on the new evidence submitted by Repre-
sentative William M. Thomas on the House floor May 29.

The transcript of that portion of the June 5, 1980 meeting
of the House Committee on Standards of Official Conduct
relevant to the Wilson matter follows.

Now, without objection, that will be the language, unless somebody -
wants to change the language for that. That is just report language in
the sense that we are giving this information to the House,

Then a statement should be at the conclusion on which we will take
a(zstsoti)and that would be a statement pursuant to rule X1, clause 2(1)
The committee makes no special ovarsi(fht findings in this report.

This su%plemental report was approved by the Committee on Stand-
ards of Official Conduct on June 5, 1980, by a vote of—and then we take
a vote. This has just been handed to me, and I am questioning now
what is the need for that statement that the committee makes no special
oversight findings in this report; is that something technically required
under the rule?

Mr. Swan~er. Yes, sir.

The Caamman. What rule requires the committes to say no?

Mr. Swanner. Rule X1, clause 2(1) (3) (A).

The Caamman. What does it say?

Mr. Swannez. It says you have to put an oversight finding with re-
spect to all committee reports.

The Caamrman. If it says you must, how can we say we are not doing
it? Why aren’t these oversight——

Mr. Swanner, It has to do with costs, Mr. Chairman, expenses that
are involved in the report.

The Cramman. T don’t remember this clause in any other report.

Mr. SwanNER. It is in every report.

The Craamman. Isit?

Mr. SwannEr. Yes, sir.

The CEAmRMAN. It ought to be a little more self-explanatory than
this because we are obviously having oversight findings, so it must
be oversight findings of a very technical nature, and it is the tech-
nical nature I would like to have appear in the report at this point.
‘We have certainly had oversight, in the broad definition of that word.

Maybe if counsel could explain to me what this deals with. because
the language, the simple language stated there is provocative of a

uestion.
1 Mr. Swanner. “The report of any committee on a measure which
has been approved by the committee (2) shall include the oversight




findings and recommendations pursuant to clause (2) (b)(1), sepa-
rately sec out and clearly identified.”
Rule X2, (b) (1) . i
The CaARMAN, The rule you read me says they are required. This
rules says (2) (b) (1) “each standing committee other than the Appro-
riations Committee or Budget shall review and study on a continu-
@ﬁﬁbasxg the application of the effectiveness of those laws or parts
of laws.

Couldn’t it be more intelligently written than to say the committee
makes no special oversight findings in this report? An average Mem-
ber of Congress reading that is going to wonder what it means.
Isn’t there some other way to comply with that language? Is that
thel age that is used in a.{l other rafports?

Mr. EWANN. Yes, sir, it is copied
boilerplate langua .

The Cuamrman. T won’t object, but the next time we have language
of this type I think the language should be explanatory to the person
who is reading it. This is not that explanatory. Apgamntly it is a
way to comply with a rule, but the language doesn’t really advise
a.nybodgéf anything he is likely to be able to know out of his own

rom one report to the next. It is

knowledge.

All right, then there is no objection to the language we have, It is
not necessary to vote on the language, but I think we should take a
vote. I move that this supplemental report be approved by the Com-
mittee on Standards of Official Conduct on June 5, 1980, and the staff
will call the roll.

Mr. SwannEr, Mr. Bennett.

Mr. BENNETT. Aye.

Mr. Swan~ER. Mr. Spence,

Mr. SPENCE. Aye.

Mr. SwanNER. Mr. Hamilton.

[ No response.]

Mr. Swan~er. Mr. Hollenbeck.

[ No response. ]

Mr. SwANNER. Mr. Preyer.

ﬁ% response. |

r. SWANNER. Mr. Livingston.

Mr. LivinesTON. Aye.

Mr. SwaNNER. Mr. Fowler. ,

£P’o response. | .

r. SwANNER. Mr. Thomas.

Mr. THoMmas. Aye.

Mr. SwaNnNER. Mr. Stokes.

Mr. Stoxes. No.

Mr. SwannEer. Mr. Sensenbrenner.

[No response.]

My. SwanNER. Mr. Rahall.

Mr. Ranawrn. No.

Mr. SwannEr, Mr. Cheney.

Mr. CHENEY. Aye.

Mr. Swan~Ner. Mr. Chairman, five members vote aye, two members
vote no, five members absent not voting.
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Mr. Stokes. Mr. Chairman. ‘

The CuarMAN. Mr. Stokes.

Mr. Stokes. Mr. Chairman, may I reserve the right to file dissenting
views with the supplemental report

The Cuarman. Well, I really would hope you wouldn’t because all
that would do would be to make it impossible to comply with the June
10 matter, unless, you are willing to do it—in other words, to comply
with the June 10 rule of the House, we have got to report back to them;
you would have 3 days to give your report in.

If you can file it instantly or promptly, it wouldn’t delay anything,
but we have been told to bring it back. We have got to bring something
back on June 10, but it does discommode the matters as to what would
be brought back on the floor if we did it, if you want to have a supple-
mental view.

You could put an extention of remarks in the record which would
have the same practical effect without the procedural difficulties.

Mr. Stoxes. May I inquire as to when you intend to file this supple-
menta] report ?

The CramMAaN. Today, in order to make the June—

Mr. StokEs. My dissenting views can be ready today.

The Cramman. That is fine. The staff advised me that usually we
have had a quorum of the whole committee to vote affirmatively on
reporting out something. Of course, that doesn’t mean we couldn’t
make the report of what transpired here, which might be sufficient,
but it might mean that we couldn’t have a technical report in the
ordinary sense.

Does anyone want to comment on that at this point ?

Mr. Tromas. Could we hold the roll open until we contact the mem-
bers who are here, at other committees, so we can afford them an oppor-
tunity to vote as well ¢ .

The Cuarman. That would be 2 good way to wind it up if we
could. Is there any objection by anybody to that procedure, let them
have until 3 o’clock this afternoon, or make it shorter than that.

All right, 3 o’clock. Without objection they will be allowed to vote
until 3 o’clock.

Mr. StoxEes. Mr. Chairman, one other request.

Can T have daily copy from the record here, which I will need for
the purﬁose of preparing my dissent? May I? Thank you.

Mr. Bonner. Mr. Chairman, might I just for the record, as you
begin to close, object to this procedure of the five missing members
having an opportunity to vote on this. They were not present, have
not heard the evidence, have not heard the remarks o? the various
members, and I find myself in the same posture I found myself in
during the actual hearing some time ago when consideration was being
given to the taking of the vote when a good number of the members
of this committee had not been present during the presentation of the
evidence.

It seems to me, and T realize it is the Chair’s prerogative, but if you
are ufomg to leave it open for the other members to vote, due process
would seem to require that at the very least they have a copy of the
transcript of this proceeding so they can at least read it and then make
up their minds intelligently which way they want to vote.
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The Caamuman. I am not sure how fast the transeript—we will do
our best to get the transcript in the hands of all these members.

Mr. Ramatu. Mr. Chairman, may I reserve the right to file
comments?

" The CHAIRMAN. Yes, with the same time limit.

Mr. Gumosont. I am not a Member of the House, but I read 4(e),
rule X, 4(e) of the House and I believe it is 2(2), “No resolution,
report, recommendation, or advisory opinion relating to the official
conduct of a member, officer, or employee of the House shall be made
by the Committee on Standards of Official Conduct, and no inv a-
tion of such conduct shall be undertaken by such Committee unless
approved b}r the affirmative vote of a majority of the members of the
committee.’

Now, as I understand the situation here today, you all, this com-
mittee is making a report, and as I understand it, there has been an
affirmative vote of 5 members, and there are 12 members on this com-
mittee, so I would object, if I have any standing at all, and I would at
least like to put on the record if this committee does issue such a report,
they are in violation of their own rule or the rule of the House that
sets this committee up. .

‘The Cuaamman. We appreciate what you said. The committee has
already ruled, and it rules again that this procedure that we are fol-
lowing will take place and that the foundation for it is that the pro-
visions of the Constitution really essentially provide for a trial de
novo. All this committee does is to report to the House on what it has
had in its procedures, and we are doing that. We are compl ing, as
I see it, with the rules of the Fouse, and under the direction of the
House, and there is no advantage to delaying.

There is no basic reason why the matter shouldn’t proceed in this
way, and therefore the committee has taken its action and we do have
another matter before the committee which does not relate to Mr.
Wilson. Unless there is some further discussion by anybody about
the Wilson case.

Well, we might be able to handle this other matter very promptly.
It will be in open sesssion. It is the contempt of Congress matter.
Fordiani. Then the portion of this meeting ceases with regard to the
Wilson matter.

[Whereupon, at 11:25 a.m., the committee proceeded to further
business.]

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO RULE XI, CLAUSE 2(1)(3) (a)

The committee makes no special oversight findings in this report.
This su]aiplemental report was approved by the Committee on Stand-
ards of Official Conduct on June 5, 1989, by a vote of 8 yeas; 3 nays.




DISSENTING VIEWS OF REPRESENTATIVES LOUIS
STOKES AND NICK JOE RAHALL II

Tuday, after a 115-hour hearing conducted by the Ethics Committee,
five members voting aye, two members voting no, five members being
absent and not voting, the Committee admitted into evidence two docu-
ments offered by Representative Thomas of California. Subsequently,
a Motion to approve this Supplemental Report was also approved by
five members voting aye, two members voting no, and five members
being absent and not voting. On a motion by Mr. Thomas, the Commit-
tee agreed to hold the roll open until 3:00 o’clock in order to record
the vote of the absent Committee members.

The purpose of this Committee meeting was stated by the Chairman:

I called today’s meeting for the purpose of allowing Repre-
sentative Thomas to bring to the committee’s attention the
documents he referred to on the House floor last week. We are
interested in learning: (1) precisely what these documents are
and what they contain, (2) how they relate to the matter be-
fore us and, of course, what the respondent may wish to say in
this matter,

I recognize Mr. Thomas.

Upon being recognized, Mr. Thomas stated that he had obtained
copies of the candidate’s campaign statements which were required to
be filed pursuant to California law during 1970-1971. He stated fur-
ther that copies of these reports were in the Committee evidence files
but were not introduced into evidence by the Committee’s counsel at
Representative Wilson’s disciplinary hearing. Mr. Thomas stated that
he believed that these documents have substantial probative value and
requested that the documents be made a _part of the record of these
proceedings. Counsel for Representative Wilson objected to the admis-
sion of these documents. The objections were substantially as follows.
That the Committee had held a full heariz:lg which had been con-
cluded. That closing arguments had been held, the Committee had is-
sued its report, and the matter had been presented to the floor. Counsel
for Respondent Wilson called the Committee’s attention to the fact
that Counsel for the Committee had the option of offering this evi-
dence and for reasons unknown to anyone, chose not to do so. Counsel
for Representative Wilson, after citing Rule 16 of the Committee’s
Rules of Procedure, which reads:

At a disciplinary hearing the burden of proof rests on the
staff with respect to each count and to establish the facts al-
leged therein clearly and convincingly by the evidence that it
introduces,

stated
. « . this evidence was not introduced at that time, and we
would object to jits introduction now at this time before this
¢! . (81)

*
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committes, because we believe that the hearings and the pro-
ceedings are closed, and it is especially telling that it was
available, that counsel for the committee and the committee
did have staff counsel, made a tactical decision, for whatever
reason.

Mr. Wisebram is not here today so I can’t question his
reasons, but he did have it available. He made a decision not
to use it. It was not used...

Under the Committee’s Rules of Procedure Rule 19, entitled “Ex-
culpatory Information,” the rule reads as follows:

If the Committee at any time receives any exculpatory in-
formation respecting a Statement of Alleged Violation
against a Member, officer, or employee of the House of the

ode of Official Conduct or any law, rule, regulation, or other
standard of conduct, it shall make such information avail-
able to such Member, officer, or employee.

Since the evidence offered at this new hearing was not exculpatory
in nature, Mr. Stokes of Qhio then made a request of the chair at
which time the following colloquy took place:

Mr. Stoxes. Mr. Chairman, prior to any vote being taken
in this matter, I would like to hear from counsel for the re-
spondent. I am quite familiar with newly discovered evidence
being the grounds or the basis for a new trial for someone
who has been found guilty. I have never, nor do I know of
any procedures under law, where those in the category of
being prosecutorial have some newly discovered evidence that
gives them the right to have a new hearing.

The rules clearly provide for the production of evidence at
hearings, et cetera. There is nothing in the rules that provides
for additional evidence to be submitted after the verdict.
Here you have had a hearing. You have had the jury meet
here and decided, made findings, then recommended punish-
ment to the House. It went to the House, and then after all
the procedures provided for under the rules of the House,
up comes newly discovered evidence by those who had every
opportunity to present their evidence during the disciplinary
hearing, and I would really like to hear from counsel for the
respondent.

Mr. LivingstoN. Will the gentleman yield to me before
counsel responds?

Mr. StoxkEes. Yes, I would.

Mr. LivinesToN. It seems to me that it is the function of
this body to make recommendations to the House on Mem-
bers who have been charged with violating the integrity of
the House. Now, that is a pretgy loose proposition, but if you
want to play by the rules, and it seems to me that no rules
should exclude new evidence which shows categorically that
one of the charges that we 'brought against the particular
member may be verified or proved, but Rule 20 of the rules
of the committee provides:

“Any evidence that is relevant and probative shall be ad-
missible in any hearing of the Committee” and I submit this




is a hearing of the committee, “unless the evidence is privi-
leged or unless the Constitution otherwise requires its
exclusion,”

Now, this documentary evidence is not privileged. The
Constitution in no way compels its exclusion, and it seems
Ei?e ﬁ::llllat the chairman is absolutely right in admitting it at

0.

Mr. Stoxzs. Well, Rule 20 to which you refer, which says,
“Any evidence that is relevant and probative shall be admis-
sible in any hearing of the Committee”—we were not in an
hearing of the committee when their evidence was introd
on the floor of the House.

Mr. LivingsTon. We are in a committee now.

Mr. Stoxes. The committee had had its hearing. Let’s
refer back to Rule 16 (a) which says this:

“A disciplinary hearing respecting 2 violation charged in
a Statement of Alleged :leation ghall be held to receive
evidence upon which to base findings of fact and recommen-
dations, if any, to the House respecting such violation. A dis-
cipli earing shall consist of two phases. The first phase
shall be for the purpose of determining whether or not the
‘counts in the Statement have been proved. The second phase
shall be for the purpose of determining what action to recom-
mend to the House with respect to any count found to have
been proved.”

Now, I don’t find anything in here that provides for a third
phase. If you have got some third phase here to refer to, I
would be happy to have that evidence.

Mr. LivingsToN. The point is that I see no reason for its
exclusion. This is probative evidence. This is evidence bearm%
on the d of proof or the guilt or innocence, if you will, o
the Member before this committee, and barring any showing
that any hearing of the committee excludes this hearing, I
think that there is no reason why this matter should not go
o res that it didn’ th d in the first pl

regret that it didn’t go in the record in the first p
but in my opinion it is dlgl“gcﬂy bearing on the su‘bstaneea?f
. some of the counts before the committee. We have had no
final ruling. We will have no final ruling until the House
voices its judgment when we go before the House on June 10,
I think the date is. '

Mr. StoxEs. Would the gentleman tell me what is to pre-
. vent us when we go back to the floor, someone else coming up

with some new evidence, and what do we do? Come back here
and have another hearing then ¢

Mr. LivinestoN. Quite frankly, if the gentleman from Cali-
fornia, Mr. Wilson, came forward with some evidence to
show that he was innocent, I would be delighted to admit it
on the floor.

Mr. Sroxes. If that is the basis upon which the gentle-
man is proceeding, then that defies everything that I know
about due process of law, and that is precisely what counsel
said when this case began. You are talling about a situa-
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tion where you have just said the respondent is to come here
and prove he is innocent rather than for you as a committee
member and the staff to prove his guilt.

It defies everything that this procedure is all about.

Mr. LavinesTon. We have had a full hearing. Mr. Wilson
has been entitled to introduce evidence in his behalf to show
that the charges are unwarranted. He has not come for-
ward with any such evidence. He has had an opportunity in
the hearing that we have already had in the full House. He
would have an opportunity today. He would have an oppor-
tunity again in the full House on June 10.

Now, if he is innocent, I am the first one to want to see him
go free, but these documents in my opinion categorically show
that he has got problems, and I think they are probative and
I think the full House should have the benefit of these docu-
ments.

Mr. Stokes. Mr. Chairman, I renew my request to hear
from counsel for respondent.

Counsel for Representative Wilson then stated :.

Mr. BonNgr. May I, Mr. Chairman ?

Of course, I agree with the pesition as put forth by Mr.
Stokes. It is really unheard of to reopen prosecutions and to
come forward with what has been described by the chair-
man and the other gentleman as newly discovered evidence,
but the reality here is that it is totally inappropriate and
totally unfair to do so.

There really does come a point at which the committee
should call enough to this.

Putting that aside, the reality is that this is not newly dis-
covered evidence. The evidence was before you through your
staff and through your counsed, and you didn’t use it. You
didn’t admit it. Under any stretch of the imagination, under
any stretch of any rules of evidence, it is too late. There is
nothing “newly discovered” about it. You all knew about it.
You had a full hearing here, presented your evidence, made
your findings of guilt and innocence a,ndy assessed recommen-
dations as to penalty. Now today, we hear this described as
“newly discovered evidence.” “Newly discovered evidence”
is certainly not evidence that lies in the hands of the commit-
tee during the entire time that the hearing on phase I took
place, never mind the hearing on phase I1. So with all due
respect, Mr. Chairman, to you and the committee, I vigorously
object to the admission of this so-called newly discovered evi-
dence at this time for the reasons that it is, first of all, not
“newly discovered evidence,” and second, it is completely in-
appropriate, and I think completelv unfair to reopen these
proceedings. You have assessed guilt and you have assessed
innocence and you have assessed what the penalty should be.
Now you have asked us to try to come forward at this late date
and to meet this old evidence which the committee, in what
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I must take is its wisdom, along with its staff and counsel
chose not to make use of during the time of the phase I and

phase IT pmeeedmg.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

In an effort to ascertain the precise relationship of these documents
to the matter before us, the following colloquy then occurs between
Mr. Stokes, the Chair and Mr, Thomas:

Mr. StoxEs. First, it would seem to me that the evidence
would be better categorized as left out evidence rather than
newly discovered or discovered.

The CramrmaN. I never used that phrase.

Mr. Stoxes. Well, the term has been used.

The CrarMAN. I said newly offered.

Mr. Stokss. I would say that is just my term; it would be
better characterized as being left out evidence.

The CramMman, If %ou want to use that, I think that is the
same thing as newly offered.

Mr. Sroxes. May I, Mr. Chairman, pose a question to Mr.
Thomas with reference to his offered evidence
_ Before I vote on it, I would like to have some clear and
intelligent reason for the admission of the evidence.

In light of the fact that the committee has met and delib-
erated very carefully on this matter and we arrived at a ver-
dict, and made recommendations to the House, and included
recommendations relative to punishment, I would like to
know the precise reason for his now offering this evidence.

Is it for us to recommend 2 more harsh form of punish-
ment? Is it to buttress what he feels was a very weak verdict
arrived at by the committee ?

I would really like to know his rationale for it.

Mr. TaoMas. Will the gentleman yield ¢

Mr. Stoxes. Certainly I yield to the gentleman.

Mr. TroMmAas. Thank you.

My rationale is simply this: I felt that there was clear and
‘convincing evidence to support the counts that I voted in
favor of and that this committee agreed to.

In discussing the matter with members on the floor, many

of them lowyers, they were indicating that although it was
o

r and convincing that there were perhaps some geps
which made it less clear and comvincing even though it still
tipped the scales toward clear and convincing, in edditional
discussions with some members I found that they were not
going to agree with the committee based upon the arguments
that were made about the qaps.

One of the gaps dealt with counts seven and eight.

In trying to understand my colleague’s arguments, and I
think it is valuable to try to put yourself in the other person’s
shoes, having sat through these hearings, I felt there wasn’t
any gap, but in listening to their arguments, trying to gei
around on their side of it, I understood their argument.

I didn’t agree with it, but I understood it, and in an attempt
then to try to meet their argument, I began examining the
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documents. I had no knowledge that the committee had these

documents in their possession. I went through the Federal
documents and they didn’t extend to that period that was in
question, 1970, in the manner that I thought was aglpropﬁate,
given the language of the statement that had to be filed.

I discovered that the California documents did, and with
respect to the California documents, I did not Ikenow that the
committee already had them in their }vossession. They were
never presented to the committee, and I thought it was infor-
mation that was not already available.

Subsequently I have found out that in fact the committee
staff that information, and decided not to present it, for
whatever reason I do not know, but in examining these docu-
ments I believe that they had substantial probative value.

I thought they corrogorated earlier findings of the com-
mittee on counts 7 and 8 of the Statement of Alleged Viola-
tions.

On both documents Mr. Wilson states that he has listed all
moneys paid, loaned, contributed or otherwise furnished to
him ({irectly or indirectly in aid of his election. He lists no
loans on these documents.

On both documents Mr. Wilson states that the amount con-
tributed by himself toward his campaign expenses, and he
lists the amount as none.

The committee will recall that the loans repaid from cam-
aign funds were made on July 31, 1970; that was count No.
,and August 16, 1970, count No. 8.

Yet these loans were not reported on the California filing,
nor is there a campa.ifn contribution by Mr. Wilson that
might have been funded by these loans, and when you examine
these statements, I think it is worth noting that the statement
for the primary election shows receipts of %13,140 and expend-
itures of $12,218.22, for net surplus of $921.78.

The statement for the general election shows receipts of
$15,665 and expenditures of $16,337.12, That is a deficit of
$772.12 for the general campaign but when you combine the
primary and the general campmgl in terms of funding, there
18 a surplus of $149.66, so on 1its face campaign expenses were
adequately covered by reported income on the California
forms, and the $15,000 that was borrowed and subsequently
paid back by campaign moneys, there is no need for that
money and there was no evidence on that report that the
money was either loaned or contributed for expenses to cover
thbzt monoy. That was a gap that they were complaining
about.

I found something to plug that gap under the California
reports that had not been presented to the committee, and
once I found out that information, I didn’t know exactly
what to do with it. I found it out the night before, the day
that the matter of Charles H. Wilson was before the House,

and I could not ignore that information, and so I presented it
on the floor.
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I subsequently found out that the committee staff had if,
that it was available to the counsel for the defense, and that
2t was not all that new and novel.

However, I still feel that, based upon what is in these two
documents, it is substantial. It is probative and it corro-
borates counts seven and eight to the extent that a colleague
from California, Mr. McCloskey, who had earlier planned on
taking the floor to argue against the committee’s position on
counts seven and eight, subsequently reversed himself after
lookiing at this evidence and indicated that he was now sup-
porting the committee position on seven and eight.

In voting against the admission of this “left out evidence” we do
so for the reasons set forth in the following statement of Mr. Stokes
which appears at page 19 of the transeript:

Mr. Stores. Thank you very much, Mr, Chairman.

Mr. Chairman, first, I want to express my appreciation to
the gentleman from California, Mr. Thomas, for his candid-
ness in response to the question that I had posed to him, and I
appreciate his reasons for the action that he did take, but,

. Chairman, I am concerned about what I think amounts
to fundamental due process and fairness.

'We are confronted, it seems to me, with this situation. A
committee properly designated by this Congress to hear mat-
ters rela.ws to ethical conduct or nonethical conduct with
members sat in judgment of that Member, heard all the evi-
dence produced by its own staff in a disciplinary hearing, then
earnestly and conscientiously sat as jurors together, and all
of us know that we sat here and deliberated on this entire mat-
ter, and afte: full and open disclosure and discussion among
us, we then voted upon that evidence.

‘We excluded some counts. We found the respondent guilt;
of other charges, but it was done in a very serious vein, an
it was done conscientiously, I believe.

After that, we sat in the same rocom, and we then discussed
over a long period of time the punishment that ought to be
meted out to one of our collea)igues. Then we met again and
we went over the report, and all of the matters relating to the
report that was going to be submitted to the full House.

‘We had discussion and changes with reference to that. Then
we even had additional views submitted and dissenting views,
et cetera., so we went through the entire process that is pro-
vided for under our rules of procedure.

Then we find a very unusual situation coming about that
defies everything that I know about the judicial process. We
g‘g;ll a mengl:er tgl the committee v;lhoﬂvoted fgr a 1::;erdic{: of

on these charges going to the floor, and in discussion
|:gialtogue. with his colleagues himself feeling then that
there are gaps in the evidence, and that there is a need to
buttress the evidence that was submitted to the House, and
submitted to this committee, in order to try and convince
others that the evidence proved before this committee was
clear and convincing evidence.
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Now, this is sort of like a juror, feeling that in discussion
with his fellow jurors, having some jurors express doubt as
to whether the evidence has been proved by clear and con-
vincing evidence, then going out on his own, securing evi-
dence to bring back to the jury room and submit, in order to
try and prove his point, only this even defies that situation
because we are past the jury stage. We are past the stage at
which the judge would be meting out some type of a sentence.

It seems to me as one who voted against count seven, one
who did not feel that the evidence was clear and convincing,
that that evidence was not even presented to me to convince
me. It was presented to others in the House who had express-
ed the same kind of doubt and concern I did when I voted
against this count having been proved by clear and convinc-
ing evidence.

It seems to me that if we have a good case it ought to stand
on its merits. We ought not have to run about as individual
members of this committee, trying to find some evidence to
convinee others. You should be able to convince others based
upon what convinced you, and if you can’t, then it ought to

ail on its merits.

That is the judicial process, but it seems to me that we
ought not be in the process of saying the evidence we brought
to the floor is less than clear and convincing, and therefore I
must go around and get some more evidence, and that is all
you can make of this, because by your own admission you
were trying to clear up the gaps for members who had to vote
on this matter, and it seems to me that is wrong fundamen-
tally, basically.

If this case couldn’t stand on everything that was pre-
sented to us, and everything we spent all those hours work-
ing on, then it ought to fail. I think it is wrong, and I am not
going to vote for it to admit this evidence into the record.
(Emphasis added.)

Louis Stokes.

Nick Jor Ramaun IL.

O




